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From: 	 H <hrod17@clintonemail.com> 
Sent: 	 Sunday, September 25, 2011 12:21 PM 
To: 	 'sullivanjj@state.gov' 
Subject: 	 Fw: Talking Points for SEC Clinton 
Attachments: 	 2011-09-24 Business-related Meetings CJS.doc 

Fyi 

From: Lynch,Mike (Schumer) [mailto:Mike_Lynch@schumersenate.gov]  
Sent: Sunday, September 25, 2011 10:23 AM 
To: H 
Subject: Fw: Talking Points for SEC Clinton 

Secretary Clinton, 

Senator Schumer asked me to forward the following talking points as suggested by Sen. Shaheen. Thank you so much for 

your assistance! 

I have forwarded a copy to Huma as well, please have her let me know if you need any additional. information. 

From: Mike Lynch [mailto 
Sent: Sunday, September 25, 2011 10:05 AM 
To: Lynch,Mike (Schumer) 
Subject: Talking Points for SEC Clinton 

Subject: Fw: Talking Points for SEC Clinton 

Chuck. I'm forwarding the list of our four most important meetings and talking points for Sec. Clinton. I 
know this is a really difficult weekend for her, given events at the UN, so will understand if she is not 
able to help. 

I have copied my foreign policy staffperson Chad Kreikemeier on this  email should anyone need to reach 
him and, of course, I am available by email or cell 

I really appreciate all your help. Safe flight! Jeanne 

Sent using BlackBem,  
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